
 

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
Jim Gray Ronnie Bastin 
Mayor Commissioner 
 

TO:   Mayor Jim Gray 
  Urban County Council 

   
______________________ 

FROM:   Chief Mark Barnard 
  Lexington Police Department 
 

CC:   Commissioner Ronnie Bastin 
  Department of Public Safety 
 

DATE:   September 19, 2017 
 

SUBJECT: Tyler Technologies, Inc. – License and Services Agreement 
 

 

Request 

Authorization to enter into a License and Services Agreement with Tyler Technologies, Inc.   

Why are you requesting? 

This agreement provides maintenance and support services on an annual basis.  The initial term 

commences on the effective date, and remains in effect for one (1) year.  Associated maintenance 

and support fees for the Replacement Standard Software will remain unchanged from the deleted 

Standard Software until the new maintenance begins 365 days after effective date.  Year 2 

maintenance and support fees are listed in the Investment Summary of the agreement.  The term 

will renew automatically for additional one (1) year terms unless terminated in writing by either 

party at least thirty (30) days prior to the end of the ten-current term.  The attached agreement 

requires the Mayor’s signature.    

  
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

Total one time cost - $1,527,150 in initial year.  There will be additional cost upon renewal of 

agreement.   
 

Are the funds budgeted?  

Funding will come from Police Confiscated Funds, Fire Department General Funds, E911 Funds, and 

a State Grant.  Budget Amendments will be processed to establish sufficient budgets for this project. 
  
File Number: - 1039-17 
 

Director: Mark Barnard, Chief 
  Lexington Police Department 
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